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Kahler, Pam

From: Dicks, Jacque

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 11:22 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment for AB 280

Pam,

Rep. Nygren would like to draft an Assembly Amendment to AB 280, relating to health insurance coverage of a full-time
student on medical leave.

On Page 4, Line 7 of the bill; remove the words submits the documentation and certification and replace with ceases to be
a full-time student due to medically necessary leave of absence.

The wording would also affect the Analysis of the bill, Lines 6-8.
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request.
Thank you!

Jacque

Jacque Dicks

Legislative Assistant

Office of Representative John Nygren
P.Q. Box-8953

Madison, Wl 53708-8953

Office: (608) 266-2343

Toll-Free: (888) 534-0089

Fax: (608) 282-3689
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| ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
v
\gi’” TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 280

/

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line ’;/ delete ‘i;ubmits the documentation and certification” and
3 substitute j;eases to be a fullf;;ime student due to the medically necessary leave of
4 absence’:i) v’

5 | (END) v



